

RESOLUTION NO. 67 - 2016

Moved by: Wanda R. W. Williams

A Resolution appointing H. Edward Wenger to serve on the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Codified Ordinances of the City of Harrisburg § 8-501.1, the City of Harrisburg shall appoint five (5) members of the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 8-501.1.A, appointment of Board members shall be made by the Mayor with the approval of Council; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 8-501.1.B, appointees to the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg must be residents of the City; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 8-501.C, appointees to the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg shall hold no other office or employment in the government of the City or serve on any of its boards, commissions, or authorities; and

WHEREAS, reposing confidence and trust in the ability of Mr. Wenger to capably perform the duties incumbent upon the position, Mayor Papenfuse has appointed Mr. Wenger to serve on the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg; and


WHEREAS, Mr. Wenger is a resident of the City of Harrisburg; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Wenger holds no other office or employment in the government of the City or serves on any of its boards, commissions, or authorities; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 8-501.1.B, Mr. Wenger shall be appointed for a three year term commencing on the date of City Council's approval of this resolution ("Commencement Date") and expiring three (3) years from the Commencement Date; and

WHEREAS, the qualifications of Mr. Wenger to serve on the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg have been reviewed and considered by Council. A copy of Mr. Wenger's résumé is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG that the appointment of H. Edward Wenger to the Building and Housing Code Board of Appeals of the City of Harrisburg is hereby confirmed.

I second this Resolution: 

Passed by City Council September 28, 2016

Wanda R. W. Williams
President of City Council

Attest [Signature]
City Clerk

Approved

YEAS		NAYS
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MR. ALLATT	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MR. BALTIMORE	Absent
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. DANIELS	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. HODGES	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MR. JOHNSON	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MR. MAJORS	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	MS. WILLIAMS	
Yeas	<u>6</u>	
Nays	<u>0</u>	

Exhibit “A”

H. Edward Wenger

2000 Brookwood Street
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17111

(717)
@comcast.net

Position

Housing Code Board of Appeals Member

Experience

Light – Heigel and Associates
Palmyra, PA
Municipal Services Specialist

December 2016 - Present

- Codes and Zoning administration for municipalities in Dauphin, Lebanon, Schuylkill and Northumberland Counties
- Investigate and issue violations of zoning and property maintenance codes
- Prepared and presented monthly reports to Borough Councils and Township Supervisors

Borough of Paxtang
Harrisburg, PA
*Office of Codes and Zoning
Administrator*

December 2006 – December 2015

- Modernized the Borough's Building Code and Zoning administration
- Integral in the development of new zoning and comprehensive plans
- Investigate and issue violations of building, zoning and property maintenance codes
- Prepared and presented monthly reports to Borough Council
- Promoted and maintained high level of customer satisfaction

Tom's RV Sales and Service
Mechanicsburg, PA
Service Manager

April 2002 – November 2006

- Consulted with customers and scheduled service appointments
- Maintained service and repair records
- Quality assurance of all work performed by technicians
- Advise technicians with technical and warranty issues
- Maintained current level of manufactures certifications and training

Education

Harrisburg Area Community College
Harrisburg, PA
Fire Science Technology

1994-1996

Subjects of Study

- Management and employee relations
- Building construction for life safety
- Fire detection and suppression system design
- National Electric Code
- Fire prevention codes and practices

Qualifications

- Knowledge of applicable Local, State and Federal rules, regulations and ordinances that impact Building Construction and Land Use and the ability to appropriately interpret and apply them.
- Knowledge of general planning principles and concepts. Understands business implications of decisions.
- Ability to communicate effectively with residents, contractors, other employees, local officials and other agencies both orally and in writing.
- Various certificates in related fields of Land Use, Building Codes and Property Maintenance
- Harrisburg City resident for over 15 years

Community Involvement

- Over twenty years as a Harrisburg City volunteer firefighter
- In top tier of Family Team fundraisers for March of Dimes

References available upon request

INTER

OFFICE

MEMO


To: HARRISBURG CITY COUNCIL
From: Kirk Petroski, City Clerk
LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM

Date: 9/23/16

LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM/CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

BILL NO. -2016 RESOLUTION NO. ⁶¹ -2016

THE ABOVE LISTED ITEM WAS WRITTEN AND PREPARED FOR FINAL INTRODUCTION AT THE HARRISBURG CITY SOLICITOR'S OFFICE ON:


Deputy City Solicitor

9/23/16
Date

Requested by Department/Bureau: Codes Bureau

Department/Bureau Contact Person: Dave Patton

For Action on or before:

The attached was received in the Office of the City Clerk for introduction on


Received by: _____

Date: 9/23/16